

Kelly Gee
Veolia Recycling & Recovery Pty Ltd
Level 4, 65 Pirrama Rd
Pyrmont NSW 2009

18 June 2025

Subject: Approval of request to combine plans – Revesby Biosecurity Waste Treatment Facility (SSD-65095967)

Dear Mrs Gee

I refer to your letter dated 18 March 2025, in which you request the approval of the Planning Secretary for the Emergency Response Plan as required by Condition B32 of Schedule 2 of SSD-65095967 (the consent) to be combined under Condition A12(b) of Schedule 2 of the consent to form part of the Operational Environmental Management Plan as required by Condition C3 of Schedule 2 of the consent.

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure acknowledges the request and as delegate of the Planning Secretary I approve the combining of these plans as there is a clear relationship demonstrated between the plans proposed to be combined.

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact David Ansen on (02) 8289 6721 or David.Ansen@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary